Exhibit 23



Message

From: Jane E. Cornett [/O=EAGLE BANK/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JCORNETT]

Sent: 9/12/2016 12:36:36 PM

To: Robert Pincus [/O=EAGLE BANK/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=BPincus]; | NN
[/O=EAGLE BANK/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDlBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=_
I |

Subject: RE: Favor. RE: # of EGBN shares owned by Jack Evans

Per Computershare, he has 2,047 shares.

Jane E. Cornett

EagleBank, Relationships FeIeReSeT
VP, Corporate Secretary

7830 01d Georgetown Road

Bethesda, MD 20814

Office: 240-497-2041

Fax: 301-841-9863

Email: JCornett@eaglebankcorp.com
www . eaglebankcorp. com

————— original Message-----

From: Robert Pincus

Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 5:31 PM

To: ; Jane E. Cornett

Subject: RE: Favor. RE: # of EGBN shares owned by Jack Evans

Jane, I guess Mike Flynn would or could find out. As you are aware, Jack, Ron and I had dinner Thursday
and he would Tlike to know.

Robert Pincus

EagleBank, Relationships FeIeReSeT
Vice Chairman of Bank

7830 01d Georgetown Road

Bethesda, MD 20814

Office: 240-497-4077

Fax: 240-497-4078

Email: BPincus@eaglebankcorp.com
www . eaglebankcorp. com

————— original Message-----

Fron: N
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 2:16 PM

To: Jane E. Cornett

Cc: Robert Pincus

Subject: Favor. RE: # of EGBN shares owned by Jack Evans
Hi Jane --

Hope you had a nice weekend.

when you get a second tomorrow, can you please let Mr. Pincus know how many EGBN shares Jack Evans (DC
council member) owns. Thanks.

Bob -- I don't have access to Eagle's shareholder information.

Eag eBan!

240.497.2043 (0)
I @c29 TeBankCorp. com

Sent with Good (www.good.com)
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Keeping your information secure is important to EagleBank. If you are providing us with sensitive non-
public or confidential information, please use our secure email service available at <a
href="https://securemail.eaglebankcorp.com/s/e?">https://securemail.eaglebankcorp.com/s/e?</a>.

Keeping your information secure is important to EagleBank. If you are providing us with sensitive non-
public or confidential information, please use our secure email service available at <a
href="https://securemail.eaglebankcorp.com/s/e?">https://securemail.eaglebankcorp.com/s/e?</a>.
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